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Kate Minor

From: Kate Minor

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Alexandra Palmeri; Erin Brennan; Erna Snelgrove-Clarke; Kate Minor; Marcia Finlayson;
Michael Kawaja; president@qmed.ca; President@rts.queensu.ca; Richard Reznick

Cc: Christine Mandy; Allison Leverette; Allison Mackey; Sandra Turcotte; Caitlin MacDonald

Subject: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for
approval

Attachments: CPD TOR Advisory Committee October 2019.docx; ES TOR Advisory Committee Oct

2019.docx; FD TOR Advisory Committee Oct 2019.docx; GH TOR Advisory Committee
Oct 2019.docx; 2019 10 02 DRAFT Faculty Board Exec Meeting Minutes-EB Edits.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon Faculty Board Executive,

Please find the attached minutes of the Faculty Board Executive Meeting held on 2" October for your review.

Also attached are the OPDES revised Terms of Reference that the Board requested. Please can you review them? They
are in track change mode - please reply to the email stating that you approve these revisions (if you do).

Please let me know if you have any questions. Have a lovely long weekend.

Kind regards,
Kate

Kate Minor, MSc, BEng

Executive Assistant to Dr. Richard Reznick — Richard.Reznick@queensu.ca
Dean, Faculty of Health Sciences

CEO, Southeastern Ontario Academic Medical Organization (SEAMO)
Queen’s University

Macklem House, 18 Barrie Street,

Kingston, ON K7L 3N6

Tel: 613 533 6000 x 78109 | Fax: 613 533 6884
Email: kate.minor@queensu.ca

This message is intended only for the addressee, it may contain privileged or confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately so that we may correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message. Thank you.






Kate Minor

From: Kate Minor

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Kate Kittner

Cc: Richard Van Wylick; Klodiana Kolomitro; Erin Brennan

Subject: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs -
approved

Attachments: CPD TOR Advisory Committee October 2019.docx; ES TOR Advisory Committee Oct

2019.docx; FD TOR Advisory Committee Oct 2019.docx; GH TOR Advisory Committee
Oct 2019.docx
Good afternoon Kate,

On behalf of Dr. Brennan, | am pleased to tell you that the Faculty Board Executive approved these changes the Terms of
Reference for these committees.

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
Email: kate.minor@qgueensu.ca

This message is intended only for the addressee, it may contain privileged or confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately so that we may correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message. Thank you.






CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The CPD Advisory Committee advises Faculty Board and the Associate Dean, Professional Development on
the operation and direction of the Office of Professional Development and Educational Scholarship, including
recommending policies and practices guiding the Office’s operation related to continuing professional
development in the health sciences.

Committee Responsibilities

1. Advise on the development and monitoring of an appropriate mission, vision and strategic plan for the
Office

2. Ensure CPD activities, initiatives, and partnerships of the Office are consistent with its stated Mission
and Vision, and the Mission—and-Vision of the FHS, and the Missions of the Schools of Medicine,
Rehabilitation Therapy, and Nursing

3. Advise on the development of policies that:

a. Ensure an effective organizational structure of the Office for the provision of high quality
continuing education

b. Ensure sound, sustainable, ethical, and fiscal arrangements exist between the Office and its
partners

c. Ensure that the Office supports and enhances the quality of care provided by health
professionals through educational and scholarly initiatives that are based on inclusive

approaches and sound research, pedagogical and evidence-based principles

d. Ensure that appropriate partnerships exist between OPDES and key educational partners and
stakeholders

4. Advise on the necessary requirements to ensure that Queen’s University meets the accreditation
standards of the Committee on Accreditation of Continuing Medical Education (CACME)

5. Asappropriate, help dessiminate news of events and initiatives
6. Report to Faculty Board at least annually

Membership

Membership of the Continuing Professional Development Advisory Committee will represent a broad
spectrum of stakeholders with the necessary knowledge and skill to effectively fulfill the duties of the
Committee.

e Members will ordinarily serve for a 3 year term, staggered for continuity, and renewable

e The Committee will be chaired by the Associate Dean, Professional Development





e The Chair may invite guests necessary to the conduct of the meeting

e A member of the Office’s staff will act as secretary to the Committee

Appointed by Faculty Board:
e Three faculty representatives from Clinical departments in the School of Medicine
e One faculty member from the School of Nursing
e One faculty member from the School of Rehabilitation Therapy

e Three community-based practitioners from the regulated health professions, at least one of whom will
hold certification with the College of Family Physicians of Canada

Ex-officio:
e Vice-Dean Education, Faculty of Health Sciences

Meetings

The Continuing Professional Development Advisory Committee will normally meet no more than 4 times per
year and no less than 2 times per year.

Decision Making

The Committee will make recommendations to Faculty Board on the basis of consensus.

Revised terms approved by Faculty Board Executive October 2, 2019

Revised terms approved by Faculty Board Executive February 15, 2018

Revised terms approved by Faculty Board Executive May 22, 2015

Membership revised, changed four clinical faculty representatives from clinical departments to three -
SOMAC, May 20, 2014 and Faculty Board Executive June 3, 2014

Membership revised (added a Patient representative (non-voting) — Faculty Board February 7, 2013
Revision approved by Faculty Board Executive — June 13, 2012

Revised May 15, 2012 - SOMAC

Associate Dean Medical Education title changed to Vice-Dean Medicine Education as of 1 January 2009
CME changed to CPD and Nursing and Rehab Faculty added to Membership October 5, 2006
Membership change — May 6, 2004 Faculty Board

New Terms of Reference — October 2000







EDUCATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The Educational Scholarship (ES) Advisory Committee advises the Office of Professional Development and
Educational Scholarship (OPDES) Leadership Team on the priorities, directions, and operation of the Office
related to Educational Scholarship.

Committee Responsibilities

1. Advise and provide feedback on the development and monitoring of an appropriate mission, vision and
strategic plan for the Office in service to the Faculty of Health Sciences (FHS)

2. Ensure ES activities and initiatives of the Office are consistent with its stated Mission and Vision, and
the Missien-and-Vision of the FHS, and the Missions of the Schools of Medicine, Rehabilitation Therapy,

and Nursing

3. Advise on the development of policies that:

a. Ensure an effective organizational structure of the Office for the provision of high-quality
Educational Scholarship

b. Ensure sound, sustainable, ethical, and fiscal arrangements exist between the Office and its
partners

c. Ensure that the Office supports and enhances the quality of teaching and learning provided by
health professional educators through educational and scholarly activities that are based on

sound research, pedagogical, and evidence-based principles

d. Ensure that appropriate partnerships exist between the Office and key educational partners and
stakeholders

4. Suggest, as possible, new partnerships and opportunities that enhance the reach and mandate of the
Office

5. Advise on activities that promote development and translation of educational scholarship in FHS
6. Asappropriate, help disseminate news of events and initiatives of interest to the ES community
7. Advise on the necessary educational scholarship requirements to ensure that Queen’s University meets

the accreditation standards of the Committee on the Accreditation of Canadian Medical Education
(CACME) for Offices of Continuing Education

Membership

Membership of the Educational Scholarship Advisory Committee will represent a broad spectrum of
stakeholders with the necessary knowledge and skill to effectively fulfill the duties of the Committee.

e Members will ordinarily serve for a 3-year term, staggered for continuity, and renewable





e The Committee will be chaired by the Director, Education Scholarship
e The Chair may invite guests necessary to the conduct of the meeting

e A member of the Office’s staff will act as secretary to the Committee

Appointed by Associate Dean, Professional Development

e One or more Health Professions Education Scholar or Clinician Scientist

e One Representative from the Centres for Study in Primary Care (CSPC)

e One Representative from the Health Sciences Library

e One representative recommended by the Director, School of Nursing

e One representative recommended by the Director, School of Rehabilitation Therapy

e Otherrepresentatives as deemed necessary by the Associate Dean, Professional Development
Ex-officio:

e Vice-Dean Education, Faculty of Health Sciences

e Associate Dean, Professional Development

Meetings

The Educational Scholarship Advisory Committee will normally meet no more than 3 times per year and no less
than 2 times per year. Each meeting will constitute up to a two-hour commitment.

Decision Making

The Committee will make recommendations to the Office Leadership Team on the basis of consensus.

NEW Terms of Reference — approved by Faculty Board Executive October 2, 2019September2019







FACULTY DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The Faculty Development (FD) Advisory Committee advises the Office of Professional Development &
Educational Scholarship (OPDES) Leadership Team on the priorities, directions, and operation of the Office
related to Faculty Development (FD).

Committee Responsibilities

1. Advise and provide feedback on the development and monitoring of an appropriate mission, vision and
strategic plan for the Office in service to the Faculty of Health Sciences (FHS)

2. Ensure FD activities, initiatives, and partnerships of the Office are consistent with its stated Mission and
Vision,—and the Mission—and—Vision of the FHS, and the Missions of the Schools of Medicine,
Rehabilitation Therapy, and Nursing

3. Advise on the development of policies that:

a. Ensure an effective organizational structure of the Office for the provision of high quality Faculty
Development

b. Ensure sound, sustainable, ethical, and fiscal arrangements exist between the Office and its
partners

c. Ensure that the Office supports and enhances the quality of teaching provided by health
professional educators through educational and scholarly initiatives that are based on inclusive

approaches and sound research, pedagogical, and evidence-based principles

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
5. Asappropriate, help disseminate news of events and initiatives

Membership

e Membership of the Faculty Development Advisory Committee will represent a broad spectrum of
stakeholders with the necessary knowledge and skill to effectively fulfill the duties of the Committee

e Members will ordinarily serve for a 3 year term, staggered for continuity, and renewable

e The Committee will be chaired by the Director responsible for leading Faculty Development for the
Office

e The Chair may invite guests necessary to the conduct of the meeting





e A member of the Office’s staff will act as secretary to the Committee

Appointed by the Associate Dean, Professional Development:

e Assistant Dean, Regional Education

e One representative recommended by the Associate Dean, Postgraduate Medical Education

e One representative recommended by the Associate Dean, Undergraduate Medical Education

e Onerepresentative from the Course Development Unit

e One representative recommended by the Director, School of Nursing

e One representative recommended by the Director, School of Rehabilitation Therapy

e One representative recommended by the Associate Dean, Graduate and Postdoctoral Education

e One Representative recommended by the Head, Department of Family Medicine

e Other representatives as deemed necessary by the Associate Dean, Professional Development
Ex-officio:

e Vice-Dean Education, Faculty of Health Sciences

e Associate Dean, Professional Development

Meetings

The Faculty and Educational Development Advisory Committee will normally meet no more than 3 times per
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







GLOBAL HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The Global Health Advisory Committee advises the Office of Professional Development & Educational
Scholarship (OPDES) Leadership Team on the priorities, directions, and operation of the Office related to
Global Health (GH).

Committee Responsibilities

1. Advise and provide feedback on the development and monitoring of an appropriate mission, vision and
strategic plan for the Office in service to the Faculty of Health Sciences (FHS)

2. Ensure GH activities, initiatives, and partnerships of the Office are consistent with its stated Mission and
Vision,—and the Mission—and—Vision of the FHS, and the Missions of the Schools of Medicine,
Rehabilitation Therapy, and Nursing

3. Advise on the development of policies that:

a. Ensure an effective organizational structure of the Office for the provision of high quality Global
Health activities and initiatives

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

5. Advise on activities that promote development of Global Health in FHS

6. As appropriate, help dessiminate news of events of interest

Membership

e Membership of the Global Health Advisory Committee will represent a broad spectrum of stakeholders
with the necessary knowledge and skill to effectively fulfill the duties of the Committee

e Members will ordinarily serve for a 3 year term, staggered for continuity, and renewable

e The Committee will be chaired by the Director, Global Health





e The Chair may invite guests necessary to the conduct of the meeting
e A member of the Office’s staff will act as secretary to the Committee
Appointed by the Associate Dean, Professional Development:

e One or more Global Health Scholars or Clinician Scientists, including at least one from the School of
Medicine

e One representative recommended by the Director, School of Nursing

e One representative recommended by the Director, School of Rehabilitation Therapy

e Other members as deemed necessary by the Associate Dean, Professional Development
Ex-officio:

e Vice-Dean Education, Faculty of Health Sciences

e Associate Dean, Professional Development

Meetings

The Global Health Advisory Committee will normally meet no more than 3 times per year and no less than 2
times per year.

Decision Making

The Committee will make recommendations to the Office Leadership Team on the basis of consensus.

NEW Terms of Reference approved by Faculty Board Executive October 2, 2019—September2e1g







Kate Minor

From: Marcia Finlayson

Sent: Sunday, October 20, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Kate Minor; Erna Snelgrove-Clarke; Michael Kawaja; president@gmed.ca;
President@rts.queensu.ca; Richard Reznick; Alexandra Palmeri

Cc: Erin Brennan

Subject: RE: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for
approval

Edits are fine with me.
Thanks
Marcia

Marcia Finlayson, PhD, OTR, OT Reg (Ont)

Vice Dean (Health Sciences)

Professor and Director, School of Rehabilitation Therapy
Queen’s University, 31 George Street

Kingston, Ontario, Canada

Ph: +1-613-533-2576

E-mail: marcia.finlayson@queensu.ca

Queenrs

From: Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>

Sent: October 16, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Erna Snelgrove-Clarke <erna.snelgroveclarke@queensu.ca>; Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>; Marcia
Finlayson <marcia.finlayson@queensu.ca>; Michael Kawaja <kawajam@queensu.ca>; president@gmed.ca;
President@rts.queensu.ca; Richard Reznick <richard.reznick@queensu.ca>; Alexandra Palmeri
<president@nss.queensu.ca>

Cc: Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>; Erin Brennan <6eeb@queensu.ca>

Subject: FW: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for approval

SCHOOL OF

REHABILITATION THERAPY

Good Morning,

Just a gentle reminder to review these documents if you haven’t replied already.
Thank you,

Kate

From: Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Alexandra Palmeri <president@nss.queensu.ca>; Erin Brennan <6eeb@queensu.ca>; Erna Snelgrove-Clarke
<erna.snelgroveclarke@queensu.ca>; Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>; Marcia Finlayson
<marcia.finlayson@queensu.ca>; Michael Kawaja <kawajam@queensu.ca>; president@gmed.ca;
President@rts.queensu.ca; Richard Reznick <richard.reznick@queensu.ca>

Cc: Christine Mandy <mandyc@queensu.ca>; Allison Leverette <allison.leverette@queensu.ca>; Allison Mackey
<allison.mackey@qgueensu.ca>; Sandra Turcotte <turcotte@queensu.ca>; Caitlin MacDonald
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<caitlin.macdonald@queensu.ca>
Subject: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for approval

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

From: Michael Kawaja

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Kate Minor

Cc: Allison Leverette

Subject: Re: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for
approval

Approved all attached -

Michael D. Kawaja, PhD

Associate Dean (Academic) School of Medicine
Macklem House, 18 Barrie Street
Tel: 613-533-6000 ext 77616

Professor, Department of Biomedical and Molecular Sciences
& Centre for Neuroscience Studies

Botterell Hall, Room 516

Tel: 613-533-2864

Faculty of Health Sciences
Queen’s University
Kingston Ontario
CANADA K7L 3N6

From: Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Michael Kawaja <kawajam@queensu.ca>

Cc: Allison Leverette <allison.leverette@queensu.ca>

Subject: FW: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for approval

Dear Michael,

Are you please able to approve these small changes?
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
<marcia.finlayson@queensu.ca>; Michael Kawaja <kawajam@queensu.ca>; president@qgmed.ca;
President@rts.queensu.ca; Richard Reznick <richard.reznick@queensu.ca>

Cc: Christine Mandy <mandyc@queensu.ca>; Allison Leverette <allison.leverette@queensu.ca>; Allison Mackey
<allison.mackey@queensu.ca>; Sandra Turcotte <turcotte@queensu.ca>; Caitlin MacDonald
<caitlin.macdonald@queensu.ca>

Subject: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for approval

1





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

From: Richard Reznick

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Kate Minor

Subject: Re: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for
approval

| approve these changes.
Richard

Richard K. Reznick, MD, FRCSC, FACS,

FRCSEd (hon), FRCSI (hon), FRCS (hon)

Dean, Faculty of Health Sciences

CEO, Southeastern Ontario Academic Medical Organization
Queen’s University

Macklem House, 18 Barrie St.
Kingston, Ontario, K7L 3N6
Phone: 613-533-6000 ext 78109
Fax: 613 533-6884

Email: richard.reznick@queensu.ca

Executive Assistant: Kate.Minor(@queensu.ca

From: Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:31 AM

To: Richard Reznick <richard.reznick@queensu.ca>

Subject: FW: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for approval

Dear Richard,

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

From: Danny Jomaa <president@gmed.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 10:28 PM

To: Kate Minor

Subject: Re: FW: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs

for approval

Hi Kate,

Thank you for the reminder. In case my approval is helpful, I have reviewed (and would be happy to also
approve) these documents. Thank you again for the information and for reminding us about this.

Best,
Danny

On Wed, Oct 16, 2019 at 9:17 AM Kate Minor <kate.minor(@queensu.ca> wrote:

Good Morning,
Just a gentle reminder to review these documents if you haven’t replied already.
Thank you,

Kate

From: Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Alexandra Palmeri <president@nss.queensu.ca>; Erin Brennan <6eeb@queensu.ca>; Erna Snelgrove-
Clarke <erna.snelgroveclarke@queensu.ca>; Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>; Marcia Finlayson
<marcia.finlayson@queensu.ca>; Michael Kawaja <kawajam(@queensu.ca>; president@qmed.ca;
President@rts.queensu.ca; Richard Reznick <richard.reznick@gqueensu.ca>

Cc: Christine Mandy <mandyc@queensu.ca>; Allison Leverette <allison.leverette@queensu.ca>; Allison
Mackey <allison.mackey@gqueensu.ca>; Sandra Turcotte <turcotte@queensu.ca>; Caitlin MacDonald
<caitlin.macdonald@queensu.ca>

Subject: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for approval

Good afternoon Faculty Board Executive,

Please find the attached minutes of the Faculty Board Executive Meeting held on 2™ October for your review.





Also attached are the OPDES revised Terms of Reference that the Board requested. Please can you review
them? They are in track change mode - please reply to the email stating that you approve these revisions (if
you do).

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
CEOQ, Southeastern Ontario Academic Medical Organization (SEAMO)

Queen’s University

Macklem House, 18 Barrie Street,
Kingston, ON K7L 3N6
Tel: 613 533 6000 x 78109 | Fax: 613 533 6884

Email: kate.minor(@queensu.ca

This message is intended only for the addressee, it may contain privileged or confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately so that we may correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message. Thank you.

Danny Jomaa

MD Candidate | Class of 2022
President | Aesculapian Society
Queen's University School of Medicine
president@qgmed.ca | www.gmed.ca







Kate Minor

From: NSS President <president@nss.queensu.ca>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Kate Minor

Subject: Re: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for
approval

EE Nursing Science Society
Hello Kate,
| approve.

Vincat Scientia Morbos,

Julia Kruizinga

President

Queen's Nursing Science Society
Cell Phone: (905) 818-0100
Email: president@nss.queensu.ca
Kingston, ON

Queen's University is situated on traditional Anishinabe and Haudenosaunee Territory.

From: Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:19 PM

To: NSS President <president@nss.queensu.ca>; Erin Brennan <6eeb@queensu.ca>; Erna Snelgrove-Clarke
<erna.snelgroveclarke@queensu.ca>; Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>; Marcia Finlayson
<marcia.finlayson@queensu.ca>; Michael Kawaja <kawajam@queensu.ca>; president@qgmed.ca <president@qgmed.ca>;
President <president@rts.queensu.ca>; Richard Reznick <richard.reznick@queensu.ca>

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

From: Aimee Berard

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Kate Minor

Subject: Re: Faculty Board Executive Meeting Minutes and revised OPDES Advisory TORs for
approval

Good morning Kate,
Apologies for my delay. | approve these changes.

Aimee

From: Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Erna Snelgrove-Clarke <erna.snelgroveclarke@queensu.ca>; Kate Minor <kate.minor@queensu.ca>; Marcia
Finlayson <marcia.finlayson@queensu.ca>; Michael Kawaja <kawajam@queensu.ca>; president@gmed.ca
<president@gmed.ca>; President@rts.queensu.ca <President@rts.queensu.ca>; Richard Reznick
<richard.reznick@queensu.ca>; Alexandra Palmeri <president@nss.queensu.ca>

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
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